

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-07-05 1:33:36 PM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farmer]
Subject: FW: Ltr from the Minister
Attachments: 1469328676-34700-19526-144-146.pdf

FYI – we’re developing a response. But I would take note of the priorities identified within the letter.

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: July 05, 2017 1:19 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Subject: FW: Ltr from the Minister

Hi Jordan –

Is there someone in your group that can please prepare a draft response to the attached letter for Peter’s review upon his return to the office on July 17th?

Reena

From: Lorraine Turnevicius
Sent: July 05, 2017 8:07 AM
To: Peter Gregg
Cc: Reena Goyal
Subject: Ltr from the Minister

Hi Peter - attached is a letter from the Minister addressed to you – welcoming you and outlining key priorities.
Lorraine